SPCSA Application

First Name: Serdar

Last Name: Yuksekkaya

Reason to Serve: Ant to give back to Nevadans. Support the students and educators.

Qualifications: I have been in education for more than 15 years. I have been currently leading a charter school as a principal. I have a great atmosphere in my school. I believe I can be beneficial

for the achievements of students in Nevada.

Summary of Experience, education, achievements: See my resume

County of Residence: Clark

Highest Level of Education Completed: Master's Degree

Current Employer: Coral Academy of Science Las Vegas

Job Title: Principal

Professional Licenses: NV Teaching License (Math and Computer Science) NV Administrator

License Please see my resume for details. You can also find more details at:

https://seyuksek.weebly.com/about-me.html

Served on other Board, Commission, etc: No

Registered to Vote: Yes

Registered Lobbyist: No

Gender Identity: Male

Identify as Hispanic and/or Latino/a: No

Ethnic Identity: Caucasian/White

Tribal Heritage:

Languages: English Turkish Albanian

Veteran Status: No

Disability Status: No

Accurate Information: Yes

No Conflict of Interest: None

SERDAR YUKSEKKAYA

Objective

To utilize my knowledge, skills, and professional experience in order to contribute to a successful organization.

Qualifications

- More than 5 years teaching in the classroom,
- More than 5 years as an administrator,
- · Maintained a safe and stimulating classroom environment,
- · Strong and effective communication skills,
- Strong and effective data analysis skills,
- Dynamic personality, collaborative team player who contributes to school-wide success,
- Experienced in scheduling and state testing both as an administrator & coordinator.
- 2019 Administrator of the Year

Experience

May 2018-Present Coral Academy of Science Las Vegas - Centennial Hills Las Vegas, NV, *Principal*

- Supervised and evaluated staff performance
- Developed, maintained, evaluated, implemented and enhanced curricular and extracurricular programs
- Planned, developed and implemented school budget
- Facilitated admin and staff meetings
- Prepared master school class schedule
- Planned, organized and supervised school activities
- Supervised instructional programs of the school
- Oversaw purchase orders
- Encouraged and worked with PTO
- Monitored staff presence for duty
- Analyzed data in students' performance in state tests

August 2012-May 2018 Coral Academy of Science Las Vegas

Las Vegas, NV, Test Coordinator and Assistant Principal

- Supervised and evaluated staff performance
- Developed, maintained, evaluated, implemented and enhanced curricular and extracurricular programs
- Facilitated staff and department chairs meetings
- Prepared master schedule
- Supervised instructional programs of the school
- Monitored staff presence for duty
- Coordinated state tests and school-wide testing.

February 2007-July 2012 H.Ali Korca High School

Kavaje, Albania, Teacher of Mathematics and Assistant Principal

- Developed lesson plan
- Taught Geometry, Algebra 1, Algebra 2, Pre-Calculus, and Calculus
- Supervised and evaluated staff performance
- Developed, maintained, evaluated, implemented, and enhanced curricular and extracurricular programs
- Prepared master schedule

- Supervised instructional programs of the school
- Monitored staff presence for duty
- Coordinated school-wide testing
- Organized field-trips in and out of state.

September 2004-February 2007 **International School of Prishtina Prishtina, Kosova**

Teacher of Mathematics

- Developed lesson plan
- Developed common assessment
- Taught mathematics in grades 4th through 8th
- Organized field-trips in and out of state.

Credentials

- Licensed to teach Computer Science and Mathematics in Nevada (License No: 96633)
- Licensed School Administrator in Nevada

Education

2015 - 2016 : MA in Educational Leadership, American College of Education

2015 : College Counseling Certificate Program, University of California San Diego

1999 - 2004 : BSc Degree , Faculty of Engineering, Computer Science, Suleyman Demirel

University, Almaty/ Kazakhstan

Certificates

Certificate of Completion, NASA-18th Annual AP Conferences, February 2, 2017

Certificate of Participation, Accord Institute Annual Educational Conference, September 24, 2016

Certificate of College Counseling, University of California San Diego, 2015

Certificate of Participation, ASCD Conference on Educational Leadership, November 1-3, 2013

Certificate of Completion, CSAN Annual Spring Conference, June 20, 2013

Certificate of Completion, Nevada Department of Education MEGA Conference, April 26-28, 2013

Certificate of Participation, Accord Institute Annual Educational Conference, September 27-28, 2012

Certificate of Advanced English Language Course, S. Demirel University, 1999-2000

Certificate of Appreciation, High performance in Science & Cultural Fair in Pristina, Kosovo

Certificate of Attendance, Microsoft Partners in Learning, Second Prize, Feb 2010 Teacher of Month in Kavaje, Albania, 2010

Certificates of Participation on workshop on 'Teaching Techniques in Mathematics'

- 1 Dec 26-28, 2006, Prishtina, Kosovo
- 2 Dec 25-27, 2008, Tirana, Albania

Other Skills

- Proficient in MS Office, especially Excel,
- Knowledge of Photoshop and Java Programming Language
- Knowledge of Python programming language
- Presented at Nevada Mega Conference 2019 about Formative Assessment and Technology
- CompTia Security+ certified
- Languages
 - Turkish (native)
 - English (advanced)
 - Albanian (intermediate)
 - Russian(beginner)

References

Mustafa Gunozu

• Chief Academic Officer, Coral Academy of Science Las Vegas

Dr. F.A Gadzhiev

• Advisor, "Center for Energy Research" PI - JSC "Nazarbayev University", Kazakhstan

Emrullah Eraslan

• Principal, CASLV Centennial Hills

Prof. Mehmet E. Yuksekkaya

• Instructor, Consultant

More references are available upon request.